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FW: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - TEAM KENNEDY - 204378

Kaila Colasanti <Kaila.Colasanti@townsquaremedia.com>
Fri 1/26/2024 12:23 PM
To:​Amanda Steiner <amanda.steiner@townsquaremedia.com>;​Laura Lawrence <Laura.Lawrence@townsquaremedia.com>;​Bart
Taylor <bart.taylor@townsquaremedia.com>;​David Langemo <david.langemo@townsquaremedia.com>;​Jalyn Keighley
<Jalyn.Keighley@townsquaremedia.com>;​Ron Korb <ron.korb@townsquaremedia.com>​

4 attachments (3 MB)
Team Kennedy - NAB PB-19 - 204378.pdf; Team Kennedy - Contract - 204378.pdf; Team Kennedy - RFK60S.mp3; Townsquare
Media Affiliate List - Team Kennedy.xlsx;

Good afternoon!
 
Attached please find a new NAB PB-19 form, contract, and affiliate list for a Premiere political
buy. Please include this email and the attached documents in your market’s public file.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you!
 
 
Kaila Colasanti
Regional Traffic Director
Townsquare Media
Office: 203.900.5082
Cell: 602.628.4817

 
From: Montury, Meg <MMontury@premierenetworks.com>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:00 PM
To: RTDs <RTDs@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - TEAM KENNEDY - 204378
 

Hello –
 
Attached is the NAB Form PB-19 for Team Kennedy.  This order is scheduled on
the stations listed on the attached spreadsheet.  If you are receiving this email
you need to place this in your station’s public file. 
 
This is Premiere Network order - #204378.
 
The flight for this order is 01/30/24 – 02/23/24.  Commercial audio for this
order will be in the content of the shows listed on the attached spreadsheet. 
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The network disclaimer is on the top of the first page of the NAB PB-19 form.
 
Meg
 
 
 
Meg Montury
Sr. Vice President/General Manager
Premiere Networks
 
15260 Ventura Boulevard
Sherman Oaks, CA  91403
o: 818.461.8376
c: 818.326.7938
 
America’s #1 Audio Company
Reaching 9 out of 10 Americans Every Month
 
Radio | Podcasts | Digital | Social | Influencers | Data | Events
 
 

Internet Email Warning

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 


